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From: John Greenewald‘ ‘ (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2016 4:26 PM
To: FOIA AUG 1 ‘7 2016
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FOIA REQUEST

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

To whom it may concern,

This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of information Act 5
U.5.C. §552. Pursuant to the U. S. OPEN Records Act of 2007, my FOIA requester status as a
"representative of the news media" -- a status entitling me to an uniimited search processing my
request, and the first 100 pages free of charge. My work commonly appears on multiple sites
throughout the internet, | host and am interviewed on television and radio frequently, am a freelance
television producer often working on documentaries related to my FOIA requests, etc.

All documents received will be available in their entirety on Caution-http://www.theblackvault.com,
and prefer electronic delivery of the requested material either via email to\
via CD-ROM via postal mail. | agree to pay up to 15 doliars for the requested material.

or (b)6)

{ respectfully request a copy of the NRO Congressional Budget Justification Book for Fiscal Year
1996.

Thank you so much for your time, and | am very much looking forward to your response.
Sincerely,

John Greenewald, Jr.

(b)(6)

Sincerely,

John Greenewald, Jr.

The Black Vault
Caution-http://www theblackvauit.com < Caution-http://www theblackvault.com/ >
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